

Bianca Thornton

From: Bronwyn Smith
Sent: Friday, 21 September 2018 9:33 AM
To: Bianca Thornton
Subject: Notice of Modification Request - Genesis Waste Management Facility (06_0139 MOD 7)

Hi Bianca

I refer to the notification of a modification request for the Genesis Waste Management Facility (06_0139 MOD 7) received by OEH on 18 September, 2018 and provide the following comments;

After reviewing the relevant documents, OEH's Greater Sydney Planning Team has concluded that the matter does not contain biodiversity, natural hazards or Aboriginal cultural heritage issues that require a formal OEH response. We have no further need to be involved in the assessment of this project.

Kind Regards
Bronwyn